
 

 

John Skirving  

Kier Construction Ltd  

Former LBR Trolley Bus Depot,  

501 Ley Street,  

Ilford, Essex. IG2 7QZ        14th June 2016 

 

Dear John, 

 

Your reference: Abacus Belsize Primary School – Response to the objection queries.  

Our reference:  PC-14-0368-LT2 

 

Please find enclosure our response to the objection queries. We have responded to all the 

queries individually. We understand that the comment refers to our report PC-14-0368-LT1 

dated 13th April 2016.  

 

We disagree with the above comment. The noise emission used within our calculation is a 

sound power of Lw 83 dB, which is representative of raised voices. We understand that this 

represents the noise levels which may be generated on site. We have also measured noise 

levels in different playground areas, and the sound levels used within our calculation are a 

representative of the expected sound levels at the proposed playground areas.  

 

The sound power is calculated as an area source instead of individual point sources, which 

we believe is the right assumption to make in this type of assessment. The play area located 

on the roof has an area source of 147 m2, and the play area located on the yard has an area 

source of 50 m2. The figure overleaf shows the location of the play areas included in our 

calculation, the location is extracted from drawing 114031 - P106. 
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The source is treated as an area source instead of individual point source. As we have 

commented above the play area located on the roof has an area source of 147 m2, and the 

play area located on the yard has an area source of 50 m2. Page 3 of our report refers to the 

noise source used in the calculation, this is similar to raised voices. The sound power is 

equivalent continuous and not maximum sound power.   

 

 

The above assumption is incorrect; the architectural drawings clearly identify where the play 

areas are proposed.  

 

We have considered that the representative noise climate affecting the back yard during day 

time should be included within this assessment.  

 

 

Transmission path of the highest calculated sound levels is included in our revised report. 

(PC-14-0368-LT1 Rev A). 



PC-14-0368-LT2  ANC Organisation No 167 Page 3 of 7 

 

The updated report has omitted the acoustic screen.  

 

This report was issued to include the noise impact assessment from the plant and the play 

area. Due to the lack of information available at the time of writing, it was decided not to 

include the plant roof assessment in this report, and therefore noise assessment of the play 

decks only.  

 

However, the sentence lowest background was not removed from the report. This sentence 

should be read as compared against the representative noise levels affecting the nearest 

receptors during day time.  

 

The noise impact assessment from the play areas was assessed against the representative 

noise climate, all assessment table includes the LAeq, dB metric.  

 

 

We unsure about the basis of the Ion assessment, and therefore we cannot compare their 

results against our results and conclusions.  

 

 

Note a transparent acoustic screen will reduce the noise impact at receptors.  

 

The client should provide the proposed times of use for the outdoor areas so that we can 

amend this comment if necessary.
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Our assessment includes the noise impact assessment from the play areas only. The noise 

levels affecting Downshire Hill are higher than the levels affecting the rear receptors.  

 

 

 

Our assessment was completed for play areas only, however additional noise impact 

assessment can be completed. 

Note, It is expected that music rooms, or the main hall will be ventilated mechanically, 

therefore windows will be closed.  

 

 

 

We can include additional receptor or noise sources is these are required.  

 

 

We have included the nearest receptors to the proposed school, additional receptors can be 

included. However, we will require further information about the receptors which are 

considered sufficient to complete the impact assessment.  
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As we have commented above, our noise impact assessment was completed for the play 

areas only. As the mechanical plant was not selected during the preparation of our report,  

therefore this assessment was not included.  

 

 

We disagree with the above sentence, it was made very clear in our report that the noise 

impact from the play areas were assessed against the noise climate affecting the nearest 

receptors, and not against the lowest background. The result tables include the LAeq  and 

NOT the LA90 metric. 

 

 

Our assessment is executed using a representative sound levels which is expected to be on 

the play areas against a representative noise climate.  

 

 

We have clearly explained why the sentence containing the background typo was included in 

our report. However, it is make very clear in our report that the noise emission from the play 

areas was assessed against the LAeq and NOT against the LA90. 

 

 

We disagree, the report includes the final LAeq values, additional information can be included 

in an updated report if required. However, evidence of the noise emission “worst case” is 

included in this letter.  
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The acoustic screen has been omitted in our revised report.  

 

New assessment is included in our revised report.  

 

Play areas location are clearly marked and they are extracted from architectural drawings. 

 

 

Internal noise levels are difficult to predict under these circumstances. A relatively good 

assessment should have considered the volume of the room, characteristics of the 

window(s), including area, absorption in the room, etc. Also, our results include façade 

reflections which should have been considered during the internal noise levels, as open 

windows are not reflecting the total noise incident. It is also noted Ion Acoustics has not 

considered the highest sound reduction that an open windows can provide (Rw 15 dB as 

included in the BS8233:2014).  
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New assessment is included in our report.  

 

Yours sincerely, 

For Pace Consult 

  

Joan-Carles Blanco 

Acoustic Consultant 


